
From: Lepik, Donna [mailto:Donna_Lepik@americanchemistry.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 2:55 PM 
To: Gene M. Patten 
Subject: TRANSCAER® - Congratulations! 
  
Congratulations Gene! 
  
On behalf of the National TRANSCAER® Task Group’s Achievement Awards Group, I am pleased to 
inform you that you have been awarded the Regional Achievement Award and Dana Transport, Inc. has 
been awarded the National TRANSCAER® Achievement Award for your training engagement during 
the 2014 TRANSCAER® training year.  
  
Thank you for all you and your Team at Dana Transport, Inc. do to ensure our communities and our 
responders are better prepared to handle hazardous materials transportation incidents. 
  
As I shared this afternoon, I am having your TRANSCAER® Awards presented to you during the 
Responsible Care Conference on Tuesday morning, April 14th, following the opening session. 
  
Many thanks Gene! It’s my pleasure working with you! 
  
Donna  
  
Donna L. Lepik, Director, Outreach & Special Programs/Staff Executive 
American Chemistry Council/CHEMTREC®/TRANSCAER® - 700 2nd Street NE, Suite 913, Washington, DC 20002 
donna_lepik@americanchemistry.com; dlepik@chemtrec.com; dlepik@transcaer.com 
O: 202.249.6723 / M: 571.225.8877 / EFax: 202.403.3093 
www.chemtrec.com or www.transcaer.com 
  
Check Out Our Winter 2015 TRANSCAER® Today Magazine  
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